Academic Senate Meeting

September 23, 2013
Page 2

MINUTES OF THE ACADEMIC SENATE

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FRESNO

5241 North Maple Avenue, M/S Thomas 43

Fresno, California  93740-8027

Office of the Academic Senate



FAX:  278-5745

Ext. 278-2743






(AS-3)
September 23, 2013
Members Excused:
A. Alexandrou, B. DerMurgdechian, G. Gechter, D. Lewis, S. Maitra 
Members Absent:
N. O’Brien, L. Rios, N. Spiro, P. Waer, J. Wang
A meeting of the Academic Senate was called to order by Chair Williams at 4:10 p.m. in the Library Auditorium, Room 2206.

1.
Approval of the Agenda.  

Senator Kensinger (State-wide) presented a resolution from the State-wide Academic Senate re: Appointment of a Faculty Trustee and motioned the item be placed as the first item after new business. Seconded.
Senator Chapman (Modern & Classical Languages & Literatures) motioned that item # 7 (Resolution re: Renaming the position of Vice President for Student Affairs) be removed from the agenda. Seconded.

Senator Botwin (Psychology) motioned that APM 220 Policy on Outcomes-Based Program Review be moved to item #6 on the agenda.

MSC to approve the agenda as amended.
2.
Approval of the Minutes of 9/16/13.
MSC to approve the minutes of 9/16/13.

3.
Communications and Announcements. 


A.
Fresno State in Washington, D.C..
President Castro announced that during his trip to Washington, D.C. last week, he met with leadership of the USDA, including Dr. Woteki, Under Secretary for United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Research, Education, and Economics. He also met with Senator Boxer, Senator Feinstein’s staff, and our congressional delegation. All were very supportive of Fresno State; President Castro presented to them recent accomplishments and future plans for the university. He also met with alumni in Washington, D.C.
B.
Vice President for Student Affairs Search.
President Castro announced that he has received the names of faculty representatives and is finalizing the search committee, with a goal of holding the first committee meeting next week.
C.
State-wide Senate (ASCSU) Report.

Senators Benavides (State-wide) and Kensinger (State-wide) summarized their report from the most recent meeting of the State-wide Academic Senate.

D.
WASC.

Interim Associate Dean Lawson (Science & Mathematics) reported that the local WASC committee recently completed a training workshop and this year is preparing the university’s self-study. That committee may be reaching out to various campus groups to provide input.
At the workshop, the committee received guidance re: the “meaning, quality, and value” of a degree from Fresno State. WASC specifies core competencies in oral communication, written communication, critical thinking, information literacy, and quantitative reasoning that all students must demonstrate close to graduation. The inclusion of aspirational university-wide outcomes is also allowed.

4.
New Business.
No new business was introduced.
5.
Resolution Supporting the Academic Senate of the California State University AS- 3141-13 Concern over Delay in Governor’s Appointment of the CSU Faculty Trustee. First Reading.
Senator Kensinger read the proposed resolution.

Senator Botwin asked the State-wide Senators if Faculty Trustee terms are fixed by the bylaws. Senator Kensinger stated that the Trustee terms in the local resolution are taken directly from the language of the ASCSU resolution.

Senator Blair (University-wide) motioned to waive second reading. Seconded. MSC

MSC to approve the resolution. [unanimous]

6.
APM 220 Policy for Outcomes-based Program Review (OBPR). First Reading.
Senator Botwin presented the background of revisions to APM 220. Dr. Brown-Welty (Doctoral Program in Educational Leadership) provided additional background via Skype. The APM 220 revisions were vetted with graduate program coordinators and assessment coordinators.
Senator Holyoke (Political Science) asked if this policy creates a heavier burden on department chairs in terms of reporting requirements. Dr. Brown-Welty stated that the policy’s creation of a reporting template should expedite that part of the process.

Senator Blair stated that the revision seems to make the Student Outcomes Assessment Plan (SOAP) the focus of program review where the former policy was more comprehensive. Dr. Brown-Welty stated that WASC is greatly emphasizing outcomes assessment and that the revision reflects recommendations in a book by a San Diego colleague, which emphasized that outcomes assessment should be the key feature of program review.

Senator Botwin stated that all other comprehensive elements (e.g., program infrastructure, resources, etc.) in the old policy are still included in this revision. Senator Blair stated that the revised policy emphasizes annual tracking of data specific to student learning outcomes, which implies that assessment is more important than other aspects of review.

Dr. Lawson stated that the revised policy seeks to build on the existing reporting infrastructure of annual reports and roll them into the larger process of a 7-year program review cycle while allowing flexibility for individual programs to decide what is most important to review.

Senator Hall (Physics) stated that the revision does not explicitly address how to evaluate service-learning courses, which may be especially important in some programs. Dr. Brown-Welty stated that individual departments can decide to include service-learning in measured outcomes if they are important to that program. All programs have to measure outcomes specified by WASC, but programs can decide to add other outcomes that the program provides.

Senator Kensinger asked why Section D. on the site visit element by external reviewers was streamlined to remove specification of which groups had to be interviewed and elements of collegiality. Senator Botwin stated that the intent was to increase flexibility for departments so that each can accommodate its distinct needs during the site visit. Senator Kensinger stated that without specification in the policy, programs will potentially have to argue for coverage of expenses for all aspects of the site visit deemed necessary by the program. Dr. Brown-Welty stated that those are process issues that can be addressed in process templates for portions of the policy (these will be forthcoming).
Senator Blair asked if departments have to do a separate review for their portion of General Education (GE) offerings. Dr. Brown-Welty stated no; a separate group will be convened by Dean Nef to review the GE program. Senator Slagter (Women’s Studies) stated that some programs with significant GE offerings may want to include review of them. Dean Nef (Undergraduate Studies) stated that programs can review GE classes for their contribution to the program.

Senator Dyer (Children, Family, and Consumer Sciences) objected to the switch to a calendar year rather than an academic year cycle. Dr. Brown-Welty stated that many committees were consulted on this matter and the majority preferred the calendar year cycle.

Senator Slagter stated her support for Senator Blair’s concerns that the policy strongly emphasizes student learning outcomes. She stated that the university may want to de-center outcomes from the revised policy title; for example, section A is titled “Outcomes-Based…” but not all items under section A. pertain to outcomes.

The Senate adjourned at 5:17 pm.

The next scheduled meeting of the Academic Senate will be announced.
An Agenda will be distributed prior to the meeting.

Submitted by:
Approved by:

Kevin Ayotte
Lynn Williams
Vice Chair
Chair

Academic Senate
Academic Senate
